ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COVWM TTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS
March 14, 2007
7:08 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Chair
Represent ati ve Anna Faircl ough, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Bob Roses

Representative Paul Seaton

Represent ati ve Peggy W1 son

Representati ve Sharon Ci ssnha

Representati ve Max G uenberg

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT
Representati ve Andrea Dol |
COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO. 61
"An Act relating to tax credits for <cash contributions by
taxpayers that are accepted for certain educational purposes,
i ncluding vocational education prograns and courses at the
secondary school level; and providing for an effective date."
- MOVED CSHB 61(WM OUT OF COW TTEE
OVERVIEW M NI NG TAX, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 61

SHORT TI TLE: TAX CREDI T FOR CONTRI BUTI ONS TO VOC ED
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) NEUVAN

01/ 16/ 07 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 5/ 07
01/ 16/ 07 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 16/ 07 (H) VWM FI N

03/ 14/ 07 (H) WM AT 7: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE -1- March 14, 2007



W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUMAN

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified as sponsor of HB 61.

REX SHATTUCK, St aff

to Representative Mark Neuman

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Explained <changes in the conmttee
substitute for HB 61 on behalf of Representative Neunman,
sponsor.

PAUL DI CK, Chief of Operations-Juneau

Tax Divi sion

Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions on HB 61.

LAMONT C. ALBERTSON, Executive Director

Peopl e's Learning Center

Bet hel , Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 61.

JOHANNA BALES, CPA, Excise Audit Manager

Tax Divi sion

Depart ment of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented an overview of Alaska's mning
Iicense tax and answered questi ons.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR M KE HAWKER cal | ed the House Special Conmttee on Ways and
Means neeting to order at 7:08:13 AM Present at the call to
order were Representatives Hawker, WIson, Fairclough, Roses,
and Seaton. Representatives G uenberg and Ci ssna arrived as the
nmeeting was in progress. Representative Doll was also in
at t endance.

HB 61- TAX CREDI T FOR CONTRI BUTI ONS TO VOC ED

7:09:16 AM

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE - 2- March 14, 2007



CHAI R HAWKER announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 61,"An Act relating to tax credits for cash
contributions by taxpayers that are accepted for <certain
educational purposes, including vocational education prograns
and courses at the secondary school level; and providing for an
effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUMAN, Al aska State Legislature, speaking
as the prinme sponsor of HB 61, explained that nuch of the bil
currently exists in statute because current law allows tax

credits for donations to post-secondary schools. The bill"s
provi sions would also allow taxpayers to take a tax credit for
their donations to secondary schools. He explained that the

credit allowed is the lesser of: an anobunt equal to 50 percent
of contributions of not nore than $100,000 and 100 percent of
t he next $100,000; or 50 percent of the taxpayer's net liability
under Title 43. He explained that a taxpayer who contributes
$200,000 to vocational education could take a tax credit of
$150, 000. He noted that major corporations can pay upwards of
$2 mllion in taxes annually. He went on to say that a credit
of $150,000 is not a huge reduction in the amunt of taxes the
state receives, but that a donation of $200,000 would be a
tremendous benefit to a vocational education program He said
that he believes vocational education progranms are an inportant
conponent of education, particularly in rural Al aska.

7:12:58 AM

CHAIR HAWKER clarified that existing statutes allow for certain
tax credits, and that this bill allows for taxpayers to avail
thenmsel ves of an additional tax credit for donations to high
school s, secondary schools, and vocational education prograns.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN agreed that nost of the provisions in the
bill are already in statute, but this bill expands the ability
of taxpayers to receive a tax credit for donations at the
secondary | evel, which he opined could have a positive effect on
graduation rates at the high school |evel. He assured the
commttee that the anobunts of credits currently authorized by
stat ute have not been changed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON, in response to a question about the
bill's effective date, rem nded the commttee that an effective

date other than 90 days after a bill has passed requires a two-
thirds vote of each house.

7:15:44 AM

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 3- March 14, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH noved to adopt the proposed committee
substitute (CS) for HB 61, Version 25-LS0302\C, Bul | ock,
3/ 12/ 07. There being no objection, Version C was before the
conmittee.

7:16: 30 AM

REX SHATTUCK, Staff to Representative Mark Neuman, Al aska State
Legi slature, explained that Version C is intended to clear up
sonme areas by standardi zi ng | anguage throughout the sections and
clarifying the descriptions contained in the first section.

CHAIR HAWKER clarified that the bill contains tax credits that
al ready exist which various taxpayer can apply to their state
tax liabilities.

7:17:45 AM

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON expressed her support of vocational
educati on prograns.

7:18:27 AM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN said that industry has stated it would
i ke to support vocational education efforts.

7:19:15 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noted that the tax credit applies to the
state's corporate incone tax and asked whether it would also
apply if the state enacted a personal incone tax.

PAUL DI CK, Chief of Operations-Juneau, Tax Division, Departnent
of Revenue (DOR), agreed that the bill's credit provisions apply
to corporate income taxes. He went on to say that application
to a personal incone tax would have to be determ ned after any
change to the tax laws. In response to a question, he explained
that the property tax education credit in Section 4 applies only
to oil and gas property taxes paid to the state, not to
muni ci pal property taxes.

7:22:20 AM
CHAIR HAWKER noted that the bill allows a taxpayer to take a

credit against certain taxes should the taxpayer decide to nmake
a contribution to vocational education.

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE -4- March 14, 2007



7:22:30 AM

MR DICK said that in fiscal year (FY) 2005, there were $5
mllion in contributions made to educational institutions, which
resulted in tax credits of $2.5 nmillion clained against the
various tax types, such as corporate, mning and fisheries
busi ness t axes.

7:23:50 AM

LAMONT C. ALBERTSON, Executive Director, People's Learning
Center, explained that the People's Learning Center ("center")
conbi nes post-high school secondary vocational education and is
heavily involved in work force devel opnent. He said that the
bill would allow his center to accept corporate contributions.
He enphasi zed that rural Al aska needs work force devel opnent and
training to help sustain communities, famlies, and the region

He said that any steps that would encourage corporate
i nvol venent woul d be positive.

7:25: 43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether any funds received wll
qualify the center for matching grant funds.

MR. ALBERTSON replied that there could be matching funds and he
woul d certainly pursue any opportunity to obtain them

7:26: 21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked how much was currently invested in
t he center.

MR. ALBERTSON replied that he anticipates the project will cost
about $25 mllion, including in-kind contributions. Thus far,
about $18 mllion has been raised. He explained that the center
provi des a broad range of vocational training opportunities.

7:28: 00 AM

CHAI R HAWKER asked about the possible tax effects of this bill
on the state treasury.

MR DICK replied that it is hard to predict how many taxpayers

will use this tax credit. He said that over the |ast few years,
the credit program has remained fairly static with about $5

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 5- March 14, 2007



mllion in contributions that resulted in $2.5 mllion in
credits. He responded to a question by noting that the bill
does not cover the particulars of whether a donor can dictate
how t heir donated funds are spent.

7:31:11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if a single contributor can donate
$1.5 mllion to the allowable entities.

MR DICK replied that a donor can contribute $1.5 mllion, but
the tax credit would be $150, 000. He said that currently sone
corporate contributors make | arge contributions, but only claim
$150,000 in tax credits.

7:31:46 AM

REPRESENTATIVE WLSON noved to report CSHB 61, Version 25-
LSO0302\C, Bullock, 3/12/07 out of commttee wth individual
recommendati ons and the acconpanying indeterm nate fiscal note.
There being no objection, CSHB 61(WM was reported from the
House Special Commttee on Ways and Means.

7:32: 07 AM

Overview. Mning Tax, Departnent of Revenue

CHAl R HAWKER announced that the next order of business would be
an overview of the state's mning tax | aws by the DOR

JOHANNA  BALES, CPA, Excise Audit Mnager, Tax Division
Department of Revenue (DOR), explained that mning taxes were

i nposed begi nning around 1913. Over the years, the tax rates
have fluctuated sonewhat. The last major change to the mning
license tax was in 1955. Since that tinme, there has been a

series of tax credits applied to the mning tax structure.
7:36: 55 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked why tax credits were enacted between
1987 and 2002.

M5. BALES replied that during tinmes of low mneral prices, tax
credits were used to encourage exploration and devel opment of
the state's mneral resources. She went on to explain that tax
credits offset tax liability. During times of low prices there

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 6- March 14, 2007



is often no inconme, and thus no tax liability against which to

apply a credit. Therefore, the credits were not used often, she
said. She explained that the current tax rate structure applies
a base tax amount which varies depending on net incone. I n

addition to the base anount, the taxpayer pays a percentage
based on its entire net inconme, which varies depending on the
anount of net inconme.

7:39: 11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE = GRUENBERG  asked whet her t here has been
consi deration of taxing gross mning incone.

MS. BALES replied that she was aware of a bill last year to |evy
mning taxes on gross incone rather than net. She noted that
changes in tax structures can be difficult and confusing for the
taxpayer. In response to further inquiry, she stated she is not
aware  of whet her ot her states review tax credits as
circunstances, such as mneral prices, change. She said she is
willing to research this issue and the issue of taxation based
on gross incone for menbers of the commttee.

7:41: 36 AM

M5. BALES referred to a chart title "Tax Collections" which was
provided to the conmittee and noted that mning |icense tax
revenues had been fairly flat from FY 97 through FY 04.
However, the tax revenue has been increasing since FY 05 and is
expected to continue to increase in FY 07 and FY 08. This is
due to higher mneral prices as the nunber of taxpayers has
remai ned fairly static, she said.

M5. BALES expl ained that persons are required to have a mning
license for property in the developnent or producing stage
regardl ess of whether land is owed by the state or federal
governnent, or by a private party. A person is required to hold
a mning license when that person either: owns and operates
mning property; owns and receives |lease or royalty paynents
based on production; |eases and operates a mning property; or
possesses a mneral interest in a producing property.

7:44.26 AM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether an entity such as the Al aska

Mental Health Trust Authority (AWVHTA) nust have a license if its
| and is being explored for m neral production.

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE -7- March 14, 2007



MS. BALES replied that the AVHTA would not need a mining |license
because it is an arm of the state. However, a private
| andowner, such as a Native corporation, nust have a |license and
report royalties for any mning incone fromits property.

7:45: 38 AM

M5. BALES responded to a question by explaining that a license
from DOR is not required during the exploration phase of m ning
devel opnent . The Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR) issues
permts for exploration activities on state |and, she said.

7:46: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON expressed interest in whether mning
exploration activities in the state have increased.

7:46:16 AM

CHAI R HAWKER asked whether the mning license tax is required of
the property owner only, or whether it is also required of a
| essee or operator of a mning property.

M5. BALES said that it would be required in both instances.
Anyone who owns and operates, or |eases and operates mning
property nust have a |icense. She explained that a license is
not needed if mning activities are restricted to holding of
property for exploration, or if a person sinply holds a mnera

interest in undevel oped and non-produci ng properties. Last, no
license is required if the mning activity consists of
extracting sand, gravel, and rock for public or private

constructi on.
7:48: 17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked whether other jurisdictions |evy
taxes on non-producing property, noting that sonetinmes val uable
m neral assets are not produced due to low prices or other
reasons.

M5. BALES was not aware of whether research had been done on the
af orenenti oned issue. She pointed out that taxes could only be
applied to nmneral interests on state |ands, but not on private
or federal lands due to the lack of state jurisdiction on those
properties. She said she is not aware of how the federal
government treats held, but non-producing, mneral interests.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 8- March 14, 2007



7:49:57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked whether both a | andowner and a | essee
that operates mning activities on the land would have to pay
taxes on mning inconme and whether they both pay at the sane
rate.

M5. BALES replied that both the owner and the |essee would be
liable to pay the mning tax, but she noted that the |essee
could deduct its royalty costs from its net incone. She al so
said that the same percentage of tax liability applies to both
t he owner and the | essee.

7:51: 01 AM
M5. BALES related that a holder of a mining license nmust file a

mning license tax return. A person receiving gross incone from
nore than one |icensed mning property nust aggregate and report

that income on a single return. Furthernore, there is an
exenption fromthe mning license tax during the first three and
one-hal f years of production. She indicated that many m ning

conpani es operate at a loss during the first three and one-half
years of production.

M5. BALES enphasized that the mning license tax is an incone
tax which is calculated on net income fromthe mning property.
The taxable net inconme is the gross inconme, less royalties paid
and m ning expenses. Gross incone includes the sales price or
value received for mned nmnerals, any royalties received from
m ning property, and production paynents received from a | ease.
Once gross incone is determned, the taxpayer can deduct direct
and indirect mning expenses to deternmi ne net incone. Direct
expenses are incident and necessary costs for the extraction of
mned mnerals and include Iabor, mintenance, repair costs,
suppl i es, depreciation, transportation, and depl etion.

7:55:21 AM

REPRESENTATI VE = SEATON asked  whet her there is scheduled
depreciation, or whether a capital investnment is deducted in a
singl e year.

MS. BALES replied that the mning depreciation schedule is based
on federal law and allows the deduction of an asset's cost,
within certain limts, in a single year. The federa
depreci ati on schedul e all ows use of accelerated rates, she said.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -9- March 14, 2007



Ms. Bales went on to say that indirect costs are those
supporting costs that are not directly related to mning, such
as advertising, enployee benefits, admnistrative expenses, and
ot her taxes.

7:57: 06 AM

M5. BALES responded to a question by explaining that the nethod
of worldw de apportionnent for tax calculation applies to the

corporate incone tax. She said that corporations that pay
mning license taxes are also required to pay corporate incone
t ax. Mning entities and other non-oil and gas businesses are
required to calculate their corporate tax using a "water's edge"
met hod. This nmethod considers only incone earned within the
"water's edge" of the United States. For the mning |icense

tax, the DOR considers only the mning activities in the state
and the income and deductions that apply to the mning activity.
She rem nded the committee that an owner of rmultiple m nes nust
aggregate inconme fromall mnes in the state for purposes of the
mning |icense tax. She explained that the worldw de
apportionment tax concept applies only to corporate incone tax
calculations for oil and gas conpani es.

7:59:36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked whether it would affect the
state's revenue if a worldw de apportionment concept was adopted
for the mning industry.

M5. BALES responded that she was not aware of the effect of such
a decision wthout having further know edge of a conpany's
wor | dwi de busi ness activities.

8:00: 15 AM

M5. BALES inforned the commttee that deductions not allowed to
determ ne net incone include exploration costs, federal incone

taxes, the mning license tax, loss on the sale of mning
equi pnent or property, net operating |osses, and other capita
| osses. She enphasized that the mning |license tax focuses on

what happens in one cal endar year. Taxpayers are not allowed to
carry over their losses from past years as a credit against
future gains, she said. She sunmmarized that the state shares in

the income earned, but not in the |osses. In contrast, other
corporate taxpayers can apply losses from previous years to
offset current incone, she explained. She rem nded the

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -10- March 14, 2007



committee that the mning license tax is in addition to the
corporate incone tax.

8:05: 05 AM

M5. BALES described depletion as the term used for depreciation
of mneral property used to extract natural resources. Thi s
means that capitalized costs incurred during the devel opnment
stage can be depleted or depreciated once the mne begins
producti on. The taxpayer may deduct whichever nethod of
depl etion, cost or percentage, results in the greater deduction.
Cost depletion allows an owner to deduct its total devel opnent
costs over the estimated |ife of the mine. Once these costs are

deducted there is no nore cost depletion. The other nethod,
percentage depletion, is based on a percentage of gross incone
| ess royalties paid. It is limted to no nore than 50 percent

of net incone, she expl ai ned.
8:09: 26 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked about the situation in which further
m neral deposits are discovered after all costs are depl eted.

M5. BALES replied that it nay depend on whether the additiona
di scoveries count as a new property. She said that additiona
devel opnent costs after initial production are imediately

deductible, and the taxpayer is still allowed to take percentage
depletion after it has depleted all its cost depletion.
8:10: 26 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked whether the taxpayer mnust el ect
bet ween cost and percentage depl etion.

MS. BALES explained that each year a taxpayer may calculate its
tax liability under each method and choose the nethod nost
favorable to it.

8:10: 59 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the effect of increasing
m ner al prices on percentage depletion, and whether the
application of percentage depletion is allowed after the
t axpayer has deducted all of its devel opnent costs.

M5. BALES agreed that in the aforenentioned situation, the
t axpayer could use percentage depletion. She noted percentage

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE -11- March 14, 2007



depl etion was devel oped decades ago by the federal governnent
and has been used for years. She said that it allows a
deduction that cannot be taken through net operating |osses or
expl oration costs.

8:12: 59 AM

M5. BALES responded to a question by explaining that nost states
and the federal governnent allow taxpayers to annually choose
bet ween cost and percentage depletion. She explained that the
cal cul ations for each nethod are different. For exanple, a mne
that operated with positive incone for a 10-year period could
have a depreciation deduction that significantly exceeds the

devel opnent costs. As a nmne earns nore incone, percentage
depletion may result in a nore favorable tax deduction, she
expl ai ned. In the situation where a mne has net operating

| osses, it is required to calculate cost depletion and deplete
its devel opnent costs even though it does not yet have any net
i ncorne. She explained that percentage depletion can result in
an overall deduction in the |ife of the mne that may be greater
than total devel opnment costs, but overall the mne may have | ost
noney.

8:18: 23 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked whether it is typical for mnes to
continue to operate despite |osses.

M5. BALES replied that mnes can incur |osses or tenporary
closures over the years, especially since mmneral ©prices
fluctuate. She reiterated that it is typical to have losses in
the first years of production.

8:19: 48 AM

M5. BALES explained that the statutory depletion rates vary with
the mneral. The depletion rate for coal is 10 percent, for
metal mnes - gold, silver, copper, lead, and zinc - it is 15
per cent . Percentage depletion is not allowed for sand and
gravel operations, only cost depletion, she said.

8:20:32 AM

M5. BALES said that once gross income is calculated, the
taxpayer can then deduct its expenses - direct and indirect
costs, royalties paid, depletion - for the current year to
arrive at 1its net incone. The taxpayer then applies the

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE -12- March 14, 2007



statutory tax rates to its net incone to determine its tax

liability. Once tax liability is determ ned, the taxpayer may
apply for a tax credit. Tax credits are applied dollar for
dollar against the tax liability. The nost significant tax
credit allowed is for exploration <costs incurred up to
$20, 000, 000. Expl oration costs include surveying, drilling
exploration holes, underground exploration, sanpl i ng, and

nmetal lurgical testing. The exploration costs tax credit nust be
applied with 15 tax years of credit approval by the DNR and may
only be used to offset 50 percent of tax liability. She not ed
that this credit has not been used very often because it nust be
used within 15 years, and nines often have operating losses in
the first 5to 7 years of operation.

8:23:01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAIRCLOUGH inquired as to whether a mning
producer can apply for an exploration cost credit 15 years into
a 50 year mning project.

M5. BALES replied that she believes there is a tine limt within
which a mne nust apply to DNR for an exploration costs credit
and that the taxpayer can only apply for this credit after the
devel opnent stage, but prior to the production stage.

8:24:09 AM

M5. BALES went on to say that allowable tax credits also include
education credits of up to $150,000 for contributions made to
public or private nonprofit two or four-year colleges or
uni versities in Al aska. The taxpayer can take a credit for 50
percent of the first $100,000 of its contributions and 100
percent of the second $100,000 in contributions. This credit
can be taken against 100 percent of tax liability. M ni ng
operations that also pay corporate inconme tax can apply the
exploration costs tax credit or the education credit against
their mning tax or against their corporate incone tax, but not
agai nst bot h.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether a corporation can apply the
exploration tax <credit to reduce its corporate incone tax
litability even if the mning business that generated the
exploration costs is not in production.

M5. BALES replied that she was not sure, but opined that the

taxpayer is required to be engaged in mning activity to take
the expl oration costs credit.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -13- March 14, 2007



8:27: 00 AM

M5. BALES responded to Representative Guenberg's inquiry by
expl aining that a taxpayer can choose annually whether to take a
credit against either its mning tax or its corporate incone tax
liability. She stated that the m ning tax has been a net incone
tax since 1913, and that increases in revenue have been due to
increases in the value of mned mnerals. She rem nded the
menbers that the state shares in the income of a mning
property, but not in the |osses and that nost conpanies have
| osses during the first three and one-half years of production

The exploration costs credit has been in existence since 1995 to
provi de an additional incentive to develop the state's mnerals,
but has not been taken very often.

8:28:40 AM
CHAIR HAWKER cl arified that two agencies are heavily involved in
m ning issues: DOR and DNR The DOR adm nisters the tax |aws,

while the DNR admi nisters royalty issues.

MS. BALES agreed with the above characterization, and expl ai ned

that the owner of the property owns the right to royalties. | f
the state is the property owner, it is the royalty holder. The
state collects about $1.5 mllion in mning royalties because

much of the larger mning operations in the state take place on
federal, native corporation, or AVHTA | ands.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON clarified that the royalty structure is
basically 3 percent of mning |icense net incone.

8:31:17 AM

REPRESENTATIVE CISSNA noted that m neral prices fluctuate
greatly and asked about the dynam cs that affect the prices.

M5. BALES stated that the economes of mning exploration are
driven by the forces of supply and demand for various mnerals
and that the DOR economists do look at trends in the mning
i ndustry.

8:33:36 AM
REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked about the history of mning revenue

and when the state last received the amount it is currently
recei vi ng.

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE -14- March 14, 2007



MS. BALES said that she researched past mning revenue records
and did not find a tinme when mning revenues were higher than
the state is currently receiving. To further research this, she
woul d have to determ ne whether there are records of mning
revenue before the 1950s. She explained that m ning devel opnment
requires consideration of many factors, such as mneral costs

expl oration, and reclamation costs. Her past research indicates
that mning in Alaska is very expensive, even in areas that are
sonmewhat accessi bl e.

8:36: 28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether other state royalties are
based on net incone, noting that in other areas the state
receives royalties based on considerations such as value at
poi nt of production. He also asked how the AMHTA royalty
structure worKks.

M5. BALES said she is not aware of other royalties that are
based on net income, nor is she aware of how the AMHTA royalty
structure worKks.

8:37:40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked about general revenue increases for
m neral extraction as mneral prices go up, noting that it
appears that mning revenues have risen with the price of
mnerals while perhaps taxes received from oil production did
not .

MS. BALES related her understanding that the state did receive
hi gher production tax receipts as oil prices rose, just as
m ning tax revenues have gone up as mneral prices increase.

CHAIR HAWKER clarified that oil and gas production taxes have
i ncreased as well head values for oil and gas rose, noting that
in 1999 the state received $358 million in unrestricted oil and
gas revenue, and recently that figure has risen to $1.2 billion.
He noted that the mning license tax is very nmuch a production
based t ax.

8:39: 34 AM
M5. BALES responded to a question by noting there is nothing in

the mining license tax conparable to the economic limt factor
(ELF) that applies to sonme oil and gas production.

HOUSE WM COWM TTEE - 15- March 14, 2007



CHAI R HAWKER rem nded the nenbers that the ELF is a nechanism
unique in the state to nake accommodations for various costs
from oil and gas fields with different production |evels. I n
conpari son, t he m ni ng i cense t ax demands specific
identification and accounting for costs by the operators,

whereas ELF allows estinmates in making the determ nation of

applicability.

8:41:53 AM

M5. BALES offered to research Representative Guenberg's inquiry
of whether other jurisdictions have changed their tax rate
structure over the last 50 years.

ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Committee on Ways and Means neeting was adjourned at
8:43: 50 AM

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -16- March 14, 2007



